
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Hi Karla, 

PBO - Jonathan Cruz 
Moore-Love. Karla 
Re: Public Comment Sign up for January 2020 
Monday, November 4, 2019 8:02 :15 AM 

The City"s email systems have identified this email as potentially suspicious. Please click 
responsibly and be cautious if asked to provide sensitive information. 

January 22nd is fine, My topic will be participatory budgeting in Portland. 

Thanks, 

Jon Cruz 

On Fri, Nov 1, 2019 at 4:59 PM Moore-Love, Karla <Karia.Moore-
Love@portlandoregon.gov> wrote: 

Hi Jonathan, 

Sorry, we are completely booked for January 8th and 15th . 

We are currently scheduled to meet on Thursday, January 2nd but, Commissioner's 
Hardesty and Eudaly will be absent and if one more Council member turns in an 
absence, the meeting will be canceled . If you are signed up to speak on the 2nd and 
the meeting gets canceled , I can only offer you the next available spot which may 
not be until February or March if there are no spots available in January. The next 
available dates to speak are January 22nd or 29th , currently all members of Council 
are attending both these dates. Please let me know which date you prefer and 
what your topic is. 

Communications are the first item on the official agenda and we start at 9:30 a.m. 
You will have three minutes to address the Council but you may also submit written 
material , please provide seven copies. 

Communications allow the Council to hear issues that interest our community 
members but does not always allow an opportunity for dialogue. 

Council takes place at City Hall, 1221 SW 4th Ave., 2nd floor, Council Chambers. 



Sincerely, 

Karla 

~ - ~~ F()ar, .atoi ~ 
CITY AU DITOR 
Cou ICIM ,c trKt 

Karla Moore-Love 

Council Clerk I City of Portland 

1221 SW 4th Avenue, Room 130, Portland, OR 97204 

(503) 823-4086 

www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor/couocilclerk 

From: PBO - Jonathan Cruz <j cruz@pboregon.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 3:41 PM 
To: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: Public Comment Sign up for January 2020 

8 The City's email systems have identified this email as potentially suspicious. Please click 
responsibly and be cautious if asked to provide sensitive information. 

Hi Karla, 

Could you please sign me up for a slot to speak at City Council? 

I'd prefer for a slot un January 8th, but I will take any other date in January that is still 
available. 

Thanks, 



Request of Jon Cruz to address Council regarding participatory budgeting in 
Portland (Communication) 

JAN 14 2020 
Filed --------
MARY HULL CABALLERO 
Auditor of the City of Portland 

By ~ -
Deputy 

JAN 2 2 2020 

PLACED ON FflE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS 

1. Fritz 

2. \] C\u=til\t" ,___ 

3. Hardesty 

4. Eudaly 

Wheeler 

NAYS 


